87B-036-35 Keech House

22700 Aquasco Road

Aquasco
Built circa 1900, the Keech House is a vernacular building with a bungalow form that is unusual in

an area where most dwellings from the first quarter of the 20th-century feature Victorian
architectural details. Many of the early features of this property are preserved, including three barns
built circa 1930. Thomas M. and Eva M. Keech purchased the three-acre parcel of farmland from
George W. Morton and replaced an earlier, two-story dwelling that stood on the site with this house.
Thomas M. Keech died in 1905, and with Eva’s death in 1910, five heirs took possession of the
property. It remained in the Keech family until 1985.



